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Message

From: Tony Newman [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=TONY+2ENEWMA
A696-4EDB-A4BA-74F87AOBELFO@C72A47 ingest.local]

on behalf of Tony Newman <IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=TONY+2ENEWMA
A696-4EDB-A4BA-74F87A0BELFO@C72A47 .ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=TONY+2ENEWMA
A696-4EDB-A4BA-74F87A0BELFO@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: 15/01/2013 10:32:22
To: John Bigley [john.bigley; GRO
Subject: FW: Skills Matrix ' '

Attachments:Master Security Team Skills Database v1 July 2012 .xls

John,

This is the master matrix to date. Andy Scott and Kevin Ryan have volunteered from my group to develop and maintain
this document.

Phave 121s planned with them next week but Pl ask them to start to develop it now to include other categories that
link the other workstreams

such as succession planning and advanced development.

Tony
Tony Newman | Senior Secunity Prograrone Manager

From: Samuel Johnson
Sent: 24 August 2012 12:37
To: Tony Newman

Subject: Skills Matrix

Hi Tony,

Attached is the skills matrix so far. Highly doubtful if there will be anymore. If there is more, will forward them
to you.

FYl, Andy Hayward is in the process of meeting some University representative from Leicester University
regarding running any course. {Think in particular MSc Security Risk Management).
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Thanks,

Regards,

Samuel Johnson
Security Admin Support
Post QOffice Ltd

=7 samuel.johnson GRO
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Confidential Information: 7This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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